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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF MANOJ
PATEL TO THE NORTH LITTLE ROCK ADVERTISING &
PROMOTION COMMISSION; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the term of the position held by Manoj Patel on the North Little Rock
Advertising & Promotion Commission (“Commission™) has expired; and

WHEREAS, on October 17, 2023, the Commission reappointed Mr. Patel, and has
requested confirmation of his reappointment by the City Council (see email dated October 19,
2023 attached hereto as Exhibit A); and

WHEREAS;, the City of North Little Rock believes it is in its best interests to keep Mr.
Patel as a member of this Commission; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Patel has previously completed a Personal Information Sheet as required
by ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1: That the reappointment of Manoj Patel to the North Little Rock Advertising
& Promotion Commission is hereby confirmed, said term to expire October 15, 2027.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.
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From: Karen Trevino
To: Trevino, Kim; Fields, Amy; Mavor; Whitbey, Diane
Cc: Maurice Taylor; Charlie Hight Contact
Subject: Commissioner Change
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 2:07:31 PM
Importance: High

CaTiON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

bed
Dear Mayor Hartwick, Amy, Diane, and Kim:

The term of Manoj Patel on the North Little Rock Advertising & Promotion Commission expired on
10/15/23. The North Little Rock Advertising & Promotion Commissioners, on October 17, 2023,
voted to extend his term for another four years.

| respectfully ask Mayor Terry Hartwick and the City Council to support the resolution to reappoint
Manoj Patel in this lodging member position. Mr. Patel is the incoming Chairman of the Commission
and has been invaluable for his expertise and knowledge. He is the owner of three of North Little
Rock’s top-producing hotels (Hampton Inn McCain, True Value, and Home2 Suites).
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Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from us to put on the next City
Council agenda.

Thank you, Karen

Karen Trevino, CTIS, CCTP, CTDP
President & CEQ
North Little Rock Convention & Visitors Bureau

600 Main St., Ste. 100, North Little Rock, AR 72114
501.404.0319



